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SOUTHERN SANDOVAL COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL AUTHORITY 
 

IFB# 2020-03 – UPPER BOSQUE DE BERNALILLO FLOOD MITIGATION PROJECT 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

July 8, 2020 
 

This Addendum consists of two (2) pages and one (1) attachment.  The information contained in this 

addendum shall be incorporated into the project bid and contract documents the same as if originally 

contained therein. 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Proposal form in the space provided.  

Failure to acknowledge this addendum by any prospective bidder will render the bid non-responsive. 

 

1. QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
Q1: Do the shotcrete access ramps require a specific finish? 
 
A1: No finishing is required.   
 

 
Q2: Are there Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements for this project? 
 
A2: No.  DBEs are encouraged to be involved and bid on the project (prime or sub-

contractor), but this is not a requirement. 
 

 
Q3: Are the Wage Rates included in the Contract Docs? 
 
A3: Yes.  The Wage Rates can be found on pages 135-141 of the project Bid & Contract 

Documents. 
 

 
Q4: Is there a geotechnical report associated with this project? 
 
A4: No. 
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Q5: In reference to the Lobbying Form in the Bid Docs: If a contractor does not do any lobbying, 
do we need to complete anything on that form? 

 
A5: Yes.  The contractor should write on the form that they do not have any lobbying 

activities and then sign and submit the form with the rest of their bid. 
 

 
Q6: Are construction drawings or as-builts available for the existing concrete box culvert under 

Sheriff’s Posse Rd? 
 
A4: Yes.  The construction plans are provided as an attachment to this Addendum. 
 

 
 

All other provisions of the Bid and Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum is 
hereby made a part of the Bid and Contract Documents to the same extent as those provisions 
contained in the originals. 
 
 
______________________________________   
Andrés Sanchez, PE 
SSCAFCA Design Services Director 
 
Attachments: 

1. Construction Plans for Sheriff’s Posse Road Box Culvert, dated April 2000 (7 pages) 
















